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Yvonne Badenhorst

From: Etienne Cilliers
Sent: Friday, 24 March 2023 12:29
To: Yvonne Badenhorst
Subject: FW: Allocated Roll of Urgent Applications before Honourable Justice Minnaar (AJ) [27-31 March 2023]
Attachments: Allocated Roll of Urgent Applications before Justice Minnaar (AJ) [27-31....pdf

 
 

 

From: Ofentse Komane <OKomane@judiciary.org.za>  
Sent: Friday, 24 March 2023 12:22 
To: management@hcadvocates.co.za; francis@clubadvocates.co.za; sophie@clubadvocates.co.za; info@gaa.org.za; 
info@churchsquarebar.co.za; info@nationalbarcouncil.co.za; lssa@lssa.org.za; ppv@ppv.co.za; Pretoria‐
FA@justice.gov.za; reception@loftusadv.co.za; management@hcadvocates.co.za; Etienne Cilliers 
<manager@ptabar.com>; nakedimohale@yahoo.co.za; Comfort Shilowa <CShilowa@judiciary.org.za>; Rector Kganedi 
<kganedir@gmail.com>; rec@thearcadian.co.za; Emily Mathe <EMathe@judiciary.org.za>; Avela Mbelani 
<AMbelani@judiciary.org.za>; Rirhandzu Mhlava <RMhlava@judiciary.org.za>; StateAttorneyPretoria@justice.gov.za; 
admin@pabasa.co.za; admin@blaonline.org.za; Cornelius Silaule <csilaule@judiciary.org.za>; fazoe@nadel.co.za; 
gcb@mweb.co.za; nfa.advocates@gmail.com; gautengsocadv@gmail.com; tracy.nothnagel@gcbsa.co.za; 
admin@csadvocates.co.za; fergusonr@virtualchambers.co.za; Etienne Cilliers <manager@ptabar.com>; 
admin@brooklynadvocates.co.za; data@saflii.org; dpppta@npa.gov.za; Siviwe Sidesha <SSidesha@judiciary.org.za>; 
Tryphina Legodi <TLegodi@judiciary.org.za>; Michele Campbell <MCampbell@judiciary.org.za>; info@counseltsa.co.za; 
Matsie Mohlala <MMohlala@judiciary.org.za>; minj@law.co.za 
Subject: Allocated Roll of Urgent Applications before Honourable Justice Minnaar (AJ) [27‐31 March 2023] 
 
Dear All, 
  
The subject refers. 
  
The Allocated Roll of Urgent Applications before the Honourable Justice Minnaar (AJ) is attached herewith for your attention and noting. 
  
  
Regards, 
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O. Komane 
  
Judges Secretary 
  
High Court of South Africa 
Gauteng Division, Pretoria  
c/o Paul Kruger and Madiba Streets, Pretoria, 0001 
E-mail: okomane@judiciary.org.za  
Phone no: (012) 315-7451 
  

  
  
Regards, 
  
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

  
  
  
  
O. Komane 
  
Judges Secretary 
  
High Court of South Africa 
Gauteng Division, Pretoria  
c/o Paul Kruger and Madiba Streets, Pretoria, 0001 
E-mail: okomane@judiciary.org.za  
Phone no: (012) 315-7451 
  

  
  
  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking 
action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 
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OFFICE OF THE HONOURABLE JUSTICE MINNAAR (AJ) 

High Court of South Africa, Gauteng Division, Pretoria 

Office 2.12, High Court Building | +27 12 315-7451 | okomane@judiciary.org.za   

 

 
23 March 2023 

 

URGENT APPLICATIONS BEFORE THE HONOURABLE JUSTICE MINNAAR (AJ) 
 
 
 
1. PLEASE TAKE NOTE that the Practice Directives dealing with urgent applications will 

be strictly applied. 

In this regard: 

1.1 Matters that were not ready at the close of the roll, that is 12h00 on Thursday 23 

March 2023, and where the Judges Secretary has not been invited to CaseLines, 

such matters will be struck from the roll unless there is good cause or exceptional 

circumstances. Any problems encountered must be communicated to the Judges 

Secretary timeously. 

 
1.2 In all applications a Practice Note must be filed setting out the following: 

1.2.1 The grounds of urgency; 

1.2.2 Nature of relief sought; 

1.2.3 Total number of pages; 

1.2.4 An indication which portion of the papers must be read;  

1.2.5 The estimate duration of the matter; and 

mailto:okomane@judiciary.org.za
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1.2.6 Contact details for the legal practitioners, which much include both cell 

phone numbers and email addresses. 

 
1.3 A matter will be struck from the roll where parties have failed to file a Practice Note, 

unless there is good cause or exceptional circumstances. 

 
1.4 Master Bundles must be properly indexed and paginated. Each document must 

be individually identified in the Master Bundle, including annexures. If not, the 

matter will be struck from the roll, unless there is good cause or exceptional 

circumstances. 

 

1.5 Save with the leave of the Judge, no documents (save for heads of argument) may 

be uploaded after 16h00 on Thursday 23 March 2023. 

 

1.6 In all opposed applications, heads of argument by all parties must be uploaded by 

no later than 14h00 on Friday 24 March 2023.  

 
2. Unless otherwise specified all applications will be heard in open court on the date and 

times allocated.  

 
3. Should a party/parties not be able to attend open court, the party should file a Practice 

Note setting out the reasons why physical attendance is not possible. In this Practice 

Note the email address and contact details of counsel should be included. 

 

4. Any additional Practice Notes or correspondence should be sent to the Judge’s 

Secretary. 

 

5. Please inform the Judge’s Secretary of any settlements or removals immediately. 

 

6. There will be no introductions. 

 

7. Parties must attend to notes made by the Judge on CaseLines as a matter of urgency.  
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ROLL 

  

No. Case Number Parties Allocation 

2. 2023-014685 
 

MEDIPOS MEDICAL SCHEME 
 
VS 
 
SOUTH AFRICAN POST OFFICE + 2 OTHERS 
 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
 

5. 2023-025927 
 
 

S. PETERSEN 
 
VS 
 
C.N. MARAIS-PETERSEN 
 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 14:00 
 

7. 2023-016845 
 
 

TFM HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD + 3 OTHERS  
 
VS 
 
TFM INDUSTRIES (PTY) LTD + 4 OTHERS 
 

Tentatively, Tuesday, 
28/03/2023 @ 10:00 
 

8. 2023-024317 
 
 

TFM HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD + 3 OTHERS 
 
VS 
 
TFM INDUSTRIERS (PTY) LTD + 4 OTHERS 
 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 14:00 
 

11. 038072/2022 
 
 

TRANSNET SOC LIMITED 
 
VS 
 
RMS JOINT VENTURE CC t/a RADDS TRANSPORT 
+ 2 OTHERS 
 

Wednesday, 
29/03/2023 @ 09:00 
 

13. 2023-022324 
 
 
 
 

BVSA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (PTY) LTD 
 
VS 
 
P J WOLMARANS + 2 OTHERS 

Monday, 27/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
 

15. 2023-023141 
 
 
 

O. VILBORN 
 
VS 
 
P. VILBORN + 2 OTHERS 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
 

17. B1500/2023 
 
 
 

(EX-PARTE) MARTHINUS JACOBUS DEWALD  
BREYTENBANCH + 1 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
 

19. B1652/2023 
 
 
 

M. LEFOSA 
 
VS 
 
S.P. MSIBI 
 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
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21. B1344/2023 
 
 
 

F & S SCAFFOLDING (PTY) LTD 
 
VS 
 
MB PRO PROJECTS AND CONCRETE (PTY) LTD 
 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
 

23. B1342/2023 
 
 
 

TIKBOX LEAGUE (PTY) LTD + 3 OTHERS 
 
VS 
 
F J DU TOIT + 5 OTHERS 
 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
 

26. 2023-017076 
 
 

THE SOUTH AFRICAN LEGAL PRACTICE 
COUNCIL  
 
VS 
 
J N BOUWER 
 

Wednesday, 
29/03/2023 @ 11:30 
 

28. B1454/2023 
 
 
 

L. HARILAL 
 
VS 
 
A. HARILAL + 2 OTHERS 
 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
 

30. B39338/2022 
 
 
 

J.K. MARAIS 
 
VS 
 
C. MARAIS + 2 OTHERS 
 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
 

32. 19597/2015 
 
 
 

DR. N.M. PHOSA 
 
VS 
 
J.H.S. VENTER 
 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
 

33. 2022-034038 
 
 
 

J.P. HERMANUS + 1 
 
VS 
 
NICOLAAS JACOBUS VENTER + 1 
 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
 

36. B1004/2023 
 
 
 

MONEYLINE 1705 (PTY) LTD + 3 OTHERS 
 
VS 
 
PROTEA COAL (PTY) LTD 

Thursday, 30/03/2023 
@ 
09H00 
 

38. 2022-057374 
 
 
 

(EX-PARTE) JACOBA CHRISTINA ROUX Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
 

40.  049793-2022 
 
 

T.J. RAMOBA 
 
VS 
 
M.E. MATLHANYE 
 

Tuesday, 28/03/2023 
@ 10:00 
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